LATHIFAH INDAH

FRENCH LITERATURE UNDERGRADUATE CONTENT WRITER / TRANSLATOR

Jl. Trembesi No. 130, Beji 🏠 Depok City, Indonesia

- +62 812 9621 3978 📞
- Lathifah.99.indah@gmail.com 🖂
- https:/www.linkedin.com/in/lathifahindah in
- Canyouhearmeinthevoid.wordpress.com 🌐

ABOUT ME

Experienced in translating, subtitling, and writing since 2016. Active in not only campus organizations but also non-profit organizations. Won several competitions while also graduated with 3.92 GPA in three and a half years. I also have strong interest in feminism, postcolonialism, and media studies.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Writer / Contributor	SukaSinema.com (2018 – 2019)
Freelance Subtitle Translator	Intersolusindo (2016 – 2018)
Freelance Subtitler	Kaninga Pictures (2017)
Freelance Subtitler & Translator	SuaraKebebasan.org (2017)
Freelance Translator	PT Arwuda Indonesia (2016 – 2017)



TRAINING & EDUCATION

French Literature Undergraduate | Padjadjaran University | GPA: 3.92 (2016 – 2020)

VOLUNTEER AND ORGANIZATION EXPERIENCE

- Staff of Programming Division Samahita (2018 Present)
- Staff of Programming Division 'Women's March Bandung' (2019)
- Head of Legislative Council Himaper Unpad (2018-2019)
- Staff of Programming Division 'Berani Bicara Fest' (2018)
- French Tutor at Al-Mushlih Language Club (2018)



ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- 1st Winner of Concours d'Éloquence (French Speech Competition) held by FestiFrance University of Indonesia. (2018)
- Chosen Essayist for Indonesian Languange Congress held by Ministry of Education and Culture (2018)
- 1st Winner of Indonesian Debate Competition in Faculty of Humanities Olympic, Padjadjaran University (2018)
- 1st Winner of National Essay Competition held by Munas IMASPI (2017)
- 1st Winner of Indonesian Debate Competition held by Faculty of Humanities Olympic, Padjadjaran University (2017)



SKILLS & COMPETENCIES

- Proficient in SubtitleEdit, Photoshop, Word, and Excel
- Fluent in Bahasa Indonesia (Native), English (TOEFL: 610), and French (DELF B2)
- Excellent communication skills
- Good teamwork skills